STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
May 10, 1982

BRUCE KING PO BOX 1980

GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE

SECRETARY
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(505) 393-6161

Kimbark 0i1 & Gas Company
1580 Lincoln Street #700
Denver, Colorado 80203

Attention Mr. C. A. Hansen

Dear Mr. Hansen:

After reviewing completion information submitted for your New Mexico 1-4
State Com Well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 4, T-16-S, R-35-E, Lea
County, New Mexico, it appears that the well should be classified as an
o7l well rather than as a gas well as indicated on your reports.

If you concur, please submit two copies of a revised Form C-102 but]ining
only a 40 acre dedication for the well. In the event that you do not con-
cur, it will be necessary for you to furnish us with additional information
to support the gas well classification.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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